From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD

To: "Brian Fancher"

Subject: RE: Additional wells for Order PLC-459
Date: Thursday, August 13, 2020 11:23:00 AM
Attachments: PLC459 Add Wells B.pdf

Hello Mr. Fancher,

The attached sundries to add additional wells to Order PLC-459 have been approved and taken into
the record.

Dean McClure

Petroleum Engineer, Qil Conservation Division

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 476-3471

From: Brian Fancher <bfancher@matadorresources.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 10:50 AM

To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Additional wells for Order PLC-459

Mr. McClure,

Thank you for your email. | apologize for the confusion. Attached are copies of the sundries filed in
E-Docs today for the Paul 25-24S-28E 111H and 225H. The sundries you previously received for PLC-
459 were mistakenly filed for the 121H and 221H. Thanks again.

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 10:10 AM

To: Brian Fancher <bfancher@matadorresources.com>
Subject: Additional wells for Order PLC-459

*EXTERNAL EMAIL**
Hello Mr. Fancher,

The attached sundries were received requesting that additional wells be added to Order PLC-459.
However, the wells listed are already a part of that order and as such the sundries are not being
approved and taken into record. Please ensure that the wells included on these sundries are the
ones intended.

Dean McClure

Petroleum Specialist A, Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 476-3471
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Submit 1 Copy To Appropriate District
Office

District | - (575) 393-6161

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
District 1l — (575) 748-1283

811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
District 111 — (505) 334-6178

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
District IV — (505) 476-3460

1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM
87505

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
1220 South St. Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Form C-103
Revised July 18, 2013

WELL API NO.
30-015-46269
5. Indicate Type of Lease
STATE [] FEE
6. State Oil & Gas Lease No.

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS
(DO NOT USE THIS FORM FOR PROPOSALS TO DRILL OR TO DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK TO A
DIFFERENT RESERVOIR. USE "APPLICATION FOR PERMIT" (FORM C-101) FOR SUCH
PROPOSALS.)

7. Lease Name or Unit Agreement Name
Paul 25 24S 28E RB

1. Type of Well: Oilwell X  GasWell [] Other 8. Well Number  111H
2. Name of Operator 9. OGRID Number
Matador Production Company 228937

3. Address of Operator
5400 LBJ Freeway, Ste. 1500, Dallas, Texas 75240
4. Well Location
Unit Letter D 359 feet from the North 307 feet fromthe _ West line
Section 25 24-S Township 28-E  Range

NMPM County Edd

12. Check Appropriate Box to Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data

10. Pool name or Wildcat
Willow Lake; Bone Spring

line and

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:
PERFORM REMEDIAL WORK [J  PLUG AND ABANDON [] REMEDIAL WORK [0 ALTERING CASING [
TEMPORARILY ABANDON ~ [] CHANGE PLANS O COMMENCE DRILLING OPNS.[] P AND A O
PULLORALTER CASING ~ [] MULTIPLE COMPL O CASING/CEMENT JOB O
DOWNHOLE COMMINGLE [
CLOSED-LOOP SYSTEM
OTHER: - O OTHER: PLC-459 X

13. Describe proposed or completed operations. (Clearly state all pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, including estimated date
of starting any proposed work). SEE RULE 19.15.7.14 NMAC. For Multiple Completions: Attach wellbore diagram of
proposed completion or recompletion.

Pursuant to Administrative Order PLC-459, Matador Production Company is adding this well as a well authorized to commingle

production at the central tank battery located in Unit D of Section 25, Township 24 South, Range 28 East, Eddy County, New Mexico.

All production from the subject well will be allocated using readings from individual well meters.

Spud Date: 9/29/19 Rig Release Date:

10/13/19

I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

SIGNATURE Brean Fancher

Type or print name Brian Fancher
For State Use Only

APPROVED BY: ﬂwm R Mo lhure TITLE Petroleum Engineer

Conditions of Approval (if any):

TiTLe Regulatory Manager 8/13/20

DATE

E-mail address: bfancher@matadorresources.com pyoNE: 972-371-5242

DATE__ 8/13/2020
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District [

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (575) 393 6161 Fax: (575) 393-0720
District 11 ¥

811 S. First St.; Artesia, NM 88210

Phone: (575) 748 1283 Fax: (575) 748- 9720
District II1

Energy, Mitlerals & Natural ﬁ{esourcesRECElVED
Department
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION JAN 13 2020

1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410
Phone: (505) 334-6178 Fax: (505) 334- 6170

District IV
1220 8. St. Francxs Dr,,

Santa Fe, N\d 87505

Phone: (505) 476-3460 Fax: (505) 476- 3462

4

<

VR s

State of. New

£

- 1220-South St. Francis
Santa Fe, NM 87505

e v

Mex1cc

R R Y

Submit one copy to approprlate

PEM NRD-OCD AR[ES{;&EVDED REPORT

o % ) _’,-»'# -
¢ WELL LOCATION AND ACR]EAG]E 'DEDICATIONPLAT
APl Number . ‘Pool Code ’ g © ¢ 7 ’PoolName .
. 30-015-46269 64450 WILLOW LAKE BONE SPRING
" *Property Code 3 ::_._:- N E >Property Name | i *Well Number
T 314392 S PAUL 25 24S 28E- RB T ; : ‘111H
m' "OGRID No. x : - 'y - HOperamr Name | IR R 3 ; 1 9!illevation
. 228937 : MATADOR PRODUCTION COMPANY - . 2919’
i " '%Surface Location , ST
JUL erlot no. Section To“:nsh'ip . ""Range|* ‘' : Lotldn Feet from the North/Sohth line Feet from the | . 'l;East/Wes.l line County
; D 25 | 24—-S |28-E = ‘359’ NORTH | 307" 2 WEST - EDDY
7 } 1-,1;Botlt_0m Hole Location If Different Fro ! Surface J e .
EUL or lot no. Section :l'ov?nship - Rangel Lot Idn] | Feet frém the North/Solith line Feet from the v ":’ .East/West line} B County
§ A 25 | 24=S [R28-E|..i- - 392’ NOBTIF 7 EAST * EDDY
{zDedicated Acres BJoint or lllf:lll "Co.qsqliquigﬂgﬂi_g } fso‘fdcf_ No. ~
i 160 G /

SEE | the division.

No allowable will be a551gned to this completion until’ all mterests have been conl

4

olidated or: 2 non- standard unit has beén approved by

I c"carleton@matadorresources.com

Iplat was ploited from field noles of aclual surveys

"OPERATOR CERTIFICATION
] hereby certify that the information contained herein is true and complete]
to the best of my knewledge and belief, and thal this organization either
owns @ working inlerest or unleased mineral inlerest in the land including|
the proposed bottom hole location or has e Tight to dritl Mts Twell af this
lacation pursuani to a contract with en owner of such a. mm.eml or
working interest, or to a uoluntary pooling agreement or: a compulsory
poaling order herelofore entered by lhe division. -

v // pitio

Date

Chris Carleton

1

E£-mafl Address

8SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the well location shown on this

made by me or under my supervisiom'ldrid that the

Dote of .Survey

" LAT: N 321843519
L ONG. W 104.0488070

LAT.: N 32.1944742
LONG.: W 1040492974

MD = 6330’

DETAIL [ ' . . .
i T ‘l =3 By - L AT T ¢ A y
a oo a0 B e T]Z@Z
307 SURFACE LOCATION- -« 3 LU
NEW MEXICO EAST: / -
95 5 NAD 1927 ‘NAD1983 "
. X=588283. X=620466 - <[ LAST PERF POINT _{BOTTOM HOLE LOCATION
... Y=434675 b Y=434734 NEW.MEXICQ EAST NEW MEXICO EAST
sy rs ok UATSN.321947174 | LAT.: N 321948397 ~ NAD 1983 | NAD 1983 - - WA
LONG.. W 104.0479417 | LONG.: W 104.0484320) X=634372 " X=b34518
‘ LAT.: N 32:1946872 LAT.: N|32.1946871 Stanature
FIRST PERF POINT LONG.. W 104.0325753- | |:: LONG.: W 1040321018 |
NEW MEXICO EAST DETAIL VIEW NAD 1927 - ‘ NiAD1927
NAD 1983 SCALE: 1= 200 i X=593188 © XF583334 Printed Nome
X=629556 ¥ ; . Y=434633 Y=434633
Y=434655 * LAT N 32.1945647 - -LAT. N32 1945646 - |-
LAT.: N 32.1946228 LONG.: W 1040320857 LONG W104 0316122
|} LONG.: W 104.0481438. MD = 12232 MD £ 12379
NAD 1927 : f
X=588372, -
Y=434507 KICKOFF POINT
LAT. N 32.1945005 | * . o2 :NEWMEXICOEAST | .. ™
| | LONG.: W 104.0476535 |-~ NAD1927°  ° |+ #5.NAD1983 = <| " : [
: MD = 7400" X=588020 X=620204"
Y=434549 Y=434608 -
LAT. N 321943732- -|., LAT: N-32.1944955 |,
L ONG. W 104.0487920 LONG.: W 104.0492823
N MD-6760‘,," 1.
PENETRATION POINT*
i NEWMEXICOEAST )
" NAD.1927-" ~ NAD 1983 )
" XE588015 . " X=629199
Y=434542, Y=434600

e and Seal of Brf

Certificate’ Number ~* ~

S:\éURVEY\MATADOR_RESOURC ES\PAU L__25-24S

28E\FINAL PRODUCTS\AD PAUL_25- 24S—28E RB_111H.DWG 1/8/2020 11:42:40 AM adisabella

'FORM C-102
&
Reviséd August 1,2011 *

District Office .

4





SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 24-S, RANGE‘ZIS-E, N.M.P.M.

U.S. G.L.O. SUR.
1942

307 N}

FND.. BRASS CAR. ..

FND. BRASS CAP,

" SCALE: 1" = 1000
r

LR . BTN . Y ,

) EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
. /53]23\ FND. BRASS CAP FND.BRASS CAP, /2al13\ | 53
: @y U.S. GLO. SUR. C "US.GLO.SUR. WW Fid
23 24 1942 | S895343"E 536015 . 1942 19 51

7 77 77 7 A 4
. SEE TTRTTTT .
DETAIL 438 . ,

1 5,SURFAGEILOCATION _ + - | 4 L
" NEW MEXICO EAST - -7 -
A  NAD 1927, NAD 1983 N
‘ . X£588283 2629466 R Y A3 -
. Y=434675 Y=434734 . . g ;
: N UAToN2a0a77a | LAT:N 3210483970, ,,,,, | LASTHERF POINT  §IBOTTOM HOLE LOCATIONYR . .
8 JLONG.: W-104:0479417-| LONG:-W 104.0484320f ~ - NEW MEXICO EAST [, NEWMEXICO EAST _ B & .
S ELEV = 2917 . ‘ - NAD 1983 NAD 1983 ) ‘
S e | R T X=634518 "gf P
£1 | FIRST PERF POINT R I o | s YII‘I3324I2§8871 o e
S NEW MEXICOEAST . S AN32
3 NAD 1983 * - [;EIQII] \{IZEOI(/,V T [ONG W 1040325753 | LONG: W 104.0321018 §} -
N | X=629556 . /4 C NAID1927 NAD1927 R v
. Y=434655... . B Xpe3188 xeseasu -
" LAT.: N 32.1946228 Y4363 B s B 1
- LONG:: W 104.0481438 PR “LAT: NI32 1945647 LAT.: N 32.1945646 | - .
NAD 1927 T LONG.: VY1()4 0320857 §| LONG:W104.0316122 R &y - ‘ : ‘
: .+ X<588372 S MD 12232 MD=12379. - :
! hY-_-434597..I, . - .») — .L....... JRP P ' . QALCULATED -
LAT.: N 32.1945005 JSE U — LR S : CORNER .
LONG.: W 104.0476535 ! KICKOFF POINT ! :
D= 7400 NEW MEXICO'EAST ) :
. NAQ 1927 NAD 1983
Ll o L X= 538020 X=629204
8 Y=434549 V2434608
§ LAT.N32.1943732 | LAT..N 321944955
o | ONG.. W 104.0487920 [LONG.: W 104.0492823
Q - . - - 1 h Tle MD=6760- - - o g : T - “2‘ NEEE
3t ) ,
8 PENETRATION POINT X
z . NEW MEXICO EAST N
o NAD[1927 . NAD1983._ N g i
Y X=588015 X=629199" 1S
Y=434542 Y=434600°

" LATN 321944742
LONG.. W-104.0492974)

LAT.:N 32.1943519

B0t JLONG: W104:0488070 FND. BRASS CAP,

U.S. G.LO. SUR. . 2
1942 9 i - MD = 6330 30 U5 G15402 SUR.-
351 36 5 89°5432" W, 5330.69° 36031 "
i ' )
vl - '
_LEASE'NAME & WELL NO.: PAULI25 24S:-28E RB 1111H
SECTION _25 " 'twp__24S_ RGE 28 E_ SURVEY L NMPM. -
COUNTY:__z ~EDDY . STATE- M "ELEVATION _2919"
R DESCRIPTION 359" FNL & 307" FWL
, : i
%ﬁb TOPOGRAPHIC
) . LOYALTY" 'INNOVATION  LEGAGY
d 1400 EVERMAN PARKWAY, Ste. 146 - FT, WORTH, TEXAS 76140
TELEPHONE: (817) 744-7512 » FAX (817).744-7554
% v qunumo" COMPANV 1 72903 NORTH BIG SPRING « MIDLAND, TEXAS 78705" - Angel M. Baeza, P.S. No. 25116
Q\\ o '_ B TELEPHONE: (432) 682-1653 OR (800) 767-~; 1653 « FAX (432) 682-1743 .
WWW.TOPOGRAPHIC.COM' v

DECEMBER 18, 2019

IPAUL 25 245 '28E RB 111H -
AS- COMPLETED ‘

REVISION:

[ SHEET :

DATE. -~ f2neine: -
FILE:AD_PAUL_25-245-28E RB (ECH R
DRAWNBY:-  AMD . .
10F 1’ i .

TfNOTEs RS
2_ .

3.

';:f, VRTIE|or e

ORIGINAL DOCUMENT SIZE: 8.5" X 1‘I

ALL BEARINGS, DISTANCES, AND COORDINATE V) LUES CONTAINED HEREIN ARE GRID BASED UPON THE NEW MEXICO COORDINATE
SYSTEM OF 1983, EAST ZONE, U.S” SURVEY FEET

CERTIFICATION IS MADE ONLY TO THE LOCATION (OF THIS EASEMENT, IN RELATION TO THE’ EVIDENCE FOUND DURING A FIELD SURVEY,
MADE ON THE GROUND, UNDER MY SUF'ERVISIO , AND USING DOCUMENTATION PROVIDED BY MATADOR PRODUCTION COMPANY. ONLY
UTILITIES/EASEMENTS THAT WERE VISIBLE ON THE DATE OF THIS SURVEY, WITHINIADJOINING THIS EASEMENT, HAVE BEEN LOCATED AS
SHOWN HEREON OF WHICH | HAVE KNOWLEDGE. ]THIS CERTIFICATION.S LIMITED TO THOSE PERSONS OR ENTITIES SHOWN ON THE
FACE OF THIS PLAT AND IS NON-TRANSFERABLE, AND MADE FOR THIS TRANsACTIDN ONLY.

Ty . e






Submit 1 Copy To Appropriate District
Office

District 1 — (575) 393-6161

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
District 1l — (575) 748-1283

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Form C-103
Revised July 18, 2013

WELL API NO.
30-015-43723

B11S. Firs St Aresia, NM G8210 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION o o o
District 111 - (505) 334-6178 1220 South St. Francis Dr. STATE I:l FEE
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410 _ A
District IV — (505) 476-3460 Santa Fe, NM 87505 6. State Oil & Gas Lease No.
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM
87505

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS 7. Lease Name or Unit Agreement Name

(DO NOT USE THIS FORM FOR PROPOSALS TO DRILL OR TO DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK TO A
DIFFERENT RESERVOIR. USE "APPLICATION FOR PERMIT" (FORM C-101) FOR SUCH
PROPOSALS.)

Paul 25 24S 28E RB

1. Type of Well: Oil Well [] GasWell [X] Other 8. Well Number 9551
2. Name of Operator 9. OGRID Number
Matador Production Company 228937

10. Pool name or Wildcat
Purple Sage;Wolfcamp (Gas)

3. Address of Operator
5400 LBJ Freeway, Ste. 1500, Dallas, Texas 75240
4. Well Location
Unit Letter D feet from the North line and
Section 25 Township 24-S Range 28-E

_ 11. Elevation (Show whether DR, RKB, RT, GR, etc.)

12. Check Appropriate Box to Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data

247
NMPM

359 line

feet fromthe  West

County Eddy

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:
PERFORM REMEDIAL WORK []  PLUG AND ABANDON [] REMEDIAL WORK [0 ALTERING CASING []
TEMPORARILY ABANDON  [] CHANGE PLANS O COMMENCE DRILLING OPNS.[] P AND A O
PULLORALTER CASING  [J MULTIPLE COMPL O CASING/CEMENT JOB O
DOWNHOLE COMMINGLE [
CLOSED-LOOP SYSTEM O
OTHER: O OTHER: PLC-459 X

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

Spud Date: 5/19/17

4/13/17 Rig Release Date:

I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

SIGNATURE Brean Fancher

Type or print name Brian Fancher
For State Use Only

APPROVED BY: M ﬂ Melhune TITLE Petroleum Engineer

Conditions of Approval (if any):

TiTLe Regulatory Manager paTE  8/13/20

E-mail address: bfancher@matadorresources.com pyoNE: 972-371-5242

DATE 8/13/2020






NM OIL CONSERVATIORN FORM C-102

District [ H

T625 N, French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State of New Mexico ARTESIA DISTRICT .

ET:;;(}SIB) 393-6161 Fax: (575) 393-0720 Energy, Minerals & Natural ResourcesJUL 2 5 2017 Revised August 1, 2011

811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210 Submit one copy to appropriate

Phone: (ISI:S) 748-1;58;’ Fax: (575) 748-9720 Department Py D pp ([;ff

District [11 istrict Office

10185116{10 Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Phone: (505) 3346178 Fax. (505) 3346170 1220 South St. Francis Dr. RECEIVED

1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Sante Fe, NM 87505 Sante Fe. NM 87505 D AMENDED REPORT
°

Phone: (505) 476-3460 Fax: (505) 476-3462

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

TAPI Number “Pool Code Pool Name
30-015-43723 98220 PURPLE SAGE; WOLFCAMP (GAS)
*Property Code “Property Name *Well Number
314392 PAUL 25-24S-28E RB #2256H
"OGRID No. SOperator Name Elevation
228937 MATADOR PRODUCTION COMPANY 2919’
10Surface Location
UL or lot no. Section | Township Range] Lot Idn Feet from the North/South line Feet from the East/West line County
D 25 24—S | 28—-E - 359’ NORTH 247’ WEST EDDY
UL or lot no, Section| Township Rangg] Lot Idn Feet from the North/South ling] Feet from the East/West line] County
A 25 24-S | 28-E - 942’ NORTH 257’ EAST EDDY
2Pedicated Acres B Joint or Infill HConsolidation Code 5Order No.
160

No allowable will be assigned to this completion until all interests have been consolidated or a non-standard unit has been approved by
the division.

16
TOPERATOR CERTIFICATION
1 hereby certify that the information contained herein is irue and completd
to the best of my knowledge and belief, and that this organization either
241 19 | luwns o working inlerest or unleased mineral interest in the land including]
7 7 the proposed bottom hole location or has a mght lo drill this well at this
30 location pursuani lo a coniract with an owner of such ¢ mineral or
956" 949 942" working wnferest, or to a voluniary poohng agreement or ¢ compulsory
257+ | pooting order heretofore entered by the division.
[
378 . 307" 381 387
et 7777} . ’ Y
448’ .
SURFACE LOCATION 404
NEW MEXICO EAST Printed Name
NAD 1983
¢=§§Z;gz Shart- sfi eld Dmat adop
= E-mall Addres:
LAT.; N 32.1948409 " ) m%
LONG.: W 104.0486256
NAD 1927 L 18SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION
PEE‘VEVTG’E\I:SS‘ E%f ﬁ?ﬁéﬁé LAST PERFORATION POINT] [BOTTOM HOLE LOCATIONY | |7 hereby certify that the well location shown on this
NAD 1983 LAT: ,\]32 1947186 NEW MEXICO EAST NEW MEXICO EAST plat was plotted from field notes of actual surveys
X=629207 LONG...Z W 164.0 1481353 Q‘f‘eDal?gg :/:231332 made by me or under my supervision, and that the
Y=434137 ELEV = 2919' Y;434136 Y=434142 same 1is true to the best of my belief
LAT.: N 32.1932021 _ .
LAT.; N 32.1931616 LAT.: N 321931771
| {LONG. w 104 0492767 [FRsTPERFORATION PONT] | e W toaonanesa || LoNG. w 1040328008 |- 02/26/2016
NAD 1927 1 NEWMEXICO EAST NAD 1927 NAD 1927
X=688029 NAD 1983 X=592945 X=593092 Shetire
Y=4s40r X=629608 Y=434077 Y=434083
Léﬁéﬁ o Y=434137 LAT.: N 32.1930390 LAT. N 32.1930545
o s LAT..N 32.1331988 LONG.: W 1040328758 || LONG.: W 104.0324012
MD = 9559 LONG.: W 104.0479796 WD = 15420 MD = 15568"
NAD 1927
26 | 25 X=568424 | 25|30 is
Y=434078 :
35136 LAT. N 32.1930765 i 36|31
LONG.: W 104.0474893 | :
MD = 10866 | :

U —
SASURVEYMATADOR_RESOURCES\PAUL_25-24S-28E_RB_225H\FINAL_PRODUCTS\AD_PAUL_25-245-28E_RB_225H_C-102_REV1.DWG 7/20/2017 1:41:19 PM mlewin





FN,

¢ Matado,

SCALE: 1" = 1000 SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 24-S, RANGE 28-E, N.M.P.M.
! EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
0 500' 1000
FND. BRASS CAP, FND. BRASS CAP, (54]19\ -
ém U.S. G.L.O. SUR. us. G1.L.O. SUR. @w :_1\":3‘7
589°5343" E, 5360.15' 842 241 19 5
27 e 387 30 A
378
PENETRATION POINT ?\3‘9’ '
NEW MEXICO EAST 3
NAD 1983 ('éé
X=629207 5 4
Y=434137 N N
LAT.: N 321932021 § :gg
LONG.: W 104.0492767 N B
NAD 1927 ;{3 0:
X=588023 g
Y=434078 I3
LAT.: N 32.1930798 S
LONG.: W 104.0487864
MD = 9559'
JFirsT PERFORATION POINT SURFACE LOCATION LAST PERFORATION POINT] {BOTTOM HOLE LOCATION
NEW MEXICO EAST NEW MEXICO EAST NEW MEXICO EAST NEW MEXICO EAST
NAD 1983 NAD 1983 NAD 1983 NAD 1983
X=629608 X=629407 X=634129 X=634275
Y=434137 Y=434734 Y=434136 Y=434142
FND. BRASS CAP, ia LAT.. N 32.1931988 LAT.: N 32.1948409 LAT.: N 32.1931616 LAT.: N 32.1931771 X
U.S. G.L.O. SUR. g LONG.: W 104.0479796 LONG.: W 104.0486256 LONG.: W 104.0333654 LONG.: W 104.0328908 %
1942 S NAD 1927 NAD 1927 NAD 1927 NAD 1927 N
W X=588424 X=588223 X=592945 X=583092 X
N Y=434078 Y=434676 Y=434077 Y=434083 el
S LAT.: N 321930765 LAT.: N 32.1947186 LAT.: N 321930380 LAT.: N 32.1930545 8
S LONG.: W 104.0474893 LONG.: W 104.0481353 LONG.: W 104.0328758 LONG.: W 104.0324012 3
2 MD = 10866' ELEV =2919' MD = 15420' MD = 15568' ®
FND. BRASS CAP, FND. BRASS CAP,
U.S. GL.O. SUR. US. GLO. SUR.
1942 26 25 §30 1942
35| 36 5 89°5432" W, 5330.69° 3631
LEASE NAME & WELL NO.: PAUL 25-24S-28E RB #225H
SECTION__25 _ TwP__24S _ RGE__28E _ SURVEY _NMPM.
COUNTY EDDY STATE____NM ELEVATION __2919'
DESCRIPTION 359' FNL & 247 FWL

r

1400 EVERMAN PARKWAY, Ste. 187 « FT. WORTH, TEXAS 76140

TOPOGRAPHIC

LOYALTY INNOVATION  LEGACY

TELEPHONE: (817) 744-7512 - FAX (817) 744-7548

2803 NORTH BIG SPRING - MIDLAND, TEXAS 79705
TELEPHONE: (432) 682-1653 OR (800) 767-1653 « FAX (432) 682-1743

Michael Blake Brown, P.S. No. 18329

WWW. TOPOGRAPHIC.COM JULY 20, 2017
. Y, R
REVISION: NOTOERSIé ENT SIZE: 85" X 11
1. INAL DOCUMENT SIZE: 8.5" "
PAUL 25 24S 28E RB MML 07/20/1 7 2. ALL BEARINGS, DISTANCES, AND COORDINATE VALUES CONTAINED HEREIN ARE GRID BASED UPON THE NEW MEXICO STATE PLANE
#225H AS_COMPLETED COORDINATE SYSTEM, EAST ZONE, U.S. SURVEY FEET, NORTH AMERICAN DATUM 1983.
3. CERTIFICATION IS MADE ONLY TO THE LOCATION OF THIS EASEMENT, IN RELATION TO THE EVIDENCE FOUND DURING A FIELD SURVEY,
MADE ON THE GROUND, UNDER MY SUPERVISION, AND USING DOCUMENTATION PROVIDED BY MATADOR PRODUCTION COMPANY. ONLY
UTILITIES/EASEMENTS THAT WERE VISIBLE ON THE DATE OF THIS SURVEY, WITHIN/ADJOINING THIS EASEMENT, HAVE BEEN LOCATED AS
DATE: 06/30/17 SHOWN HEREON OF WHICH | HAVE KNOWLEDGE. THIS CERTIFICATION IS UMITED TO THOSE PERSONS OR ENTITIES SHOWN ON THE
FACE OF THIS PLAT AND IS NON-TRANSFERABLE, AND MADE FOR THIS TRANSACTION ONLY.
FILE:AD_PAUL 25-245-28E_RB_225H_REV1
DRAWN BY: EAH
SHEET : 10F 1
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This message is strictly confidential and is for the sole use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient of this message, you may not disclose, print, copy, disseminate or otherwise use this
message or the information included herein. If you are not the intended recipient, please reply and notify
the sender (only) and promptly delete the message.



